



Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners

FROM: County Clerk

DATE: November 3, 2025

RE: Reappropriate Funds from FY25 for Technology Upgrades

1. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested) Credit card "swipers"
barcode scanners, signature pads, etc need to be replaced. The equipment
has been in use since before 2016. Banking requirements are changing and
we will need to be able to accept more payment options.

2. Current Operations (how are operations without the request and impact if not funded)
Credit card numbers have to be entered manually which is more time
consuming and creates a higher margin (mis-keys) for error. Signature pads
do not work at all.

3. Impact if funded (provide summary if the request is approved) Replacement of
antiquated equipment will lead to meeting the customers needs quicker and
a lower margin of error.

Budget Impact	
Original Budget	
Amendment Impact	\$ 20,840.00
Proposed Revised Budget	\$ 20,840.00

Gayle Hastey

Signature from Department Head/Elected (or designee)

Reset Form